## **Anderson Cardoso**

# andersoncardoso.dev@gmail.com • +55 51 99724 5468 github.com/AndeCardoso • in/andersoncardoso-dev/

Florianópolis, SC - Brazil

## **PRESENTATION**

My name is Anderson Cardoso. I have been working as a web and mobile front-end developer since 2021, specializing in React, React Native, and Next.js, all implemented with TypeScript. I also have prior experience with Angular 7, and Node Js where I worked on full-stack projects as a self-employed professional.

My priorities include maintaining code quality and ensuring a positive user experience. I take pride in my proficiency in identifying and resolving bugs.

I consider myself an easy-going person with the ability to interact effectively with various types of people. I enjoy learning from others and exploring different approaches to problem-solving. I am always eager to assist and support others with their tasks and challenges.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### WEFIT SERVICE DESIGN, São Paulo, SP

2022 - Present

Quality Engineering - Development Patterns and Code Responsible - Health App (2023-Present)

- Overseeing a team of 6 software engineers in a hybrid mobile application project using React Native CLI with a white label pattern for more than 3 companies.
- Scanning and categorization of all the processes and flows of the application, searching for bugs, logic errors and vulnerabilities, as well as UI/UX mistakes.

## Main Front-End Developer - Dentistry App (2022-2023)

- Scanning and categorization of all the processes and flows of the application, searching for bugs, logic errors and vulnerabilities, as well as UI/UX and business rules mistakes.
- Fixing all the issues of the hybrid mobile application project using React Native CLI and integration of news features.
- Implementation of facial recognition by photos, to improve performance of the requests, sending just a crop of the facial part of the photos to grant access to a feature of appointments.

## Software Front-End Developer - Delivering Track Web App (2022)

 Development and integration of global components (as chart and filters) at a PWA using React following the plan design.

## INFOCAP, Novo Hamburgo, RS

2022

#### Software Developer (2022)

- Development of new components to the main company intern library using Angular 7.
- Scanning and categorization of all the processes and flows of the application, searching for bugs, logic errors and vulnerabilities, as well as UI/UX and performance issues.

## **SKILLS**

## Front-End Web and Mobile Development

- TypeScript, JavaScript HTML5, CSS3.
- React, React Native, Next Js, Angular.
- Styled Components, SASS.

## **Back-End Development**

- TypeScript, JavaScript, C#, SQL.
- Node, Express, Asp.Net.
- MongoDB, SQL Server.

## **EDUCATION**

ADA TECH 2021 - 2022

Integrated Technical Course of Web FullStack Development.

## **ULBRA - UNIVERSITY LUTHERAN OF BRAZIL**

2012 - 2015

Technical Coursework in Systems Analysis and Development.

## **ACTIVITIES**

 Vice President of the Student Council, ULBRA Technical Coursework in Systems Analysis and Development, Torres, RS